! Adr
© Fhoto

Form 504
1id. Jupe, 1828

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE
U, 5. COAST AND GEODETIC SURVEY
ReS.Pattan., ni

———

JuL 1

State: Sputh.Carolinsg

L

4

1984

DESCRIPTIVE REPORT

Topographic } Field No, 26

Sheet No. B1T8

Hydnosroniie

CALITY

— .

1. 8. GUVEENNENT FRINTLNG OFFICE: 1930

.



SHEET NO. 26.
REG. N0.5178

PHOTOS NO. DATE TIME
. M~T1 through M~-79-8234-8 November 17, 1933 11:2l AM.
MU-583through ¥-59-823A-8 November 17, 1933 10:15 A.M.
«-M=-2ly through M=31-823A-8 November 9, 1933 1:00 P.M.
M-1l through M-19-8234-8 October 25, 1933 8:25 A.M.
‘11;6 - 8234-8 December 21,71933 1:00 P.M.
PROJECTION BY ' 2-8-3),
PROJECTION CHECKED BY 2-8u3l,
. . H. Ki.rsoh
CONTROL PLOTTED BY | 4 / Mém - 2-9-3)

M. L. Smith

CONTROL. CHECKED BY & i E+L, Q’ 23l
E. 5. Ethridge

CONTROL PLOTTED ON PHOTOS BY _M_W
F. H. MeBe

CONTROL CHECKED OF PHOTOS BY #%‘&L&M
‘ J. F. Richgrdson
TOPOGRAPHY TRANSFERRED BY W
« Ho McBet

_ TOPOGRAPHY CHECKED BY B e
J + Anderson - :
' SMOOTH RADIAL PLOT BY WW 2-8-3l
¥. D. Crook-
RADTAL PLOT CHECKED BY é 77/ //M&/ 2-8-3l
E. H. Kirsch

SCALE PLOT BY M/c«,%m/

6 J .*H., Wulbern

DRTATL THEED BY T, Do bt

F. H, MeBeth 2-17=-3l

AREA DETAIL INKED: 7.7 Square statute miles.
LENGTH OF SHORELINE: 16 statute miles’ (more than 200 meters from opposite shore ).

LENGTH OF STREAMS: 6.80 statute miles - Rivers snd sloughs less than 200 meters wide.

!ENGTH OF COASTLLNE: None

.
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Form 5379, DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE
U. §. COAST AND GEODETIC SURVEY

TOPOGRAPHIC TITLE SHEET

' “The Topographic Sheet should be accompanied by this form,
filled in as completely as possible, when the sheet is for-
warded to the Office.

Field No.._. 26 .

REGISTER NO. 5178

State._ South Cerolina .

General loca;tt Charloston Hemeemy =

Locality.. Charleston Shby— | Nov. 17, 1933

Photographs - ggfg- %i’liég -----------------
Scale 1:10,000 . Date of —swrvey Bce P15 ; 19 ..
Compilation = p2-17-

3L
Vessel Air Photo Compilation Party ¥o. 21, Charleston, S. C..

Chief of party...Es He Kirvseh

Surveyed by.See daia sheet in desoriptive report

Inked by..Fa H. MeBeth ...

Heights in feet above. = == = to ground to tops of trees
Contour, Ap}irbxima{:e contoilr, Form line interval.=. ™ Z.feetl
Instructions dated NOVQ@EEK 10, 1933 oo , 19

Remarks: e iianan—nnee - _________

'ON "©3yd



GENERAL INFORMATION

Statistlcs:

This sheet covers a total area of 7.70 square statute
miles. ‘ '

The length of shore line more than 200 meters from the
opposite shore is 16 statute miles. This figure is taken along the
base of piers and does not ineclude measurements along their length.

The length of stream: lines of less than 200 meters as
measured down their center is 6.50 statute miles (small meandering
streams have been measured). :

Reports:

See Lt. B. H. Rigg's'general r;Rprt on field inspection
1933 and 1934. Submitted with Sheet No. 1. ,

See descriptive reports for aluminum control sheet
"A" Regs No.7-L©&9, "B" Reg, No.7-6069 ,"C" Rege No.7T— 6070,

Lt. M. O. Witherbes, Chief of Party 1933 and 193l.

Photo Numbers:

Detail for thls area is taken from parts of four dif-
ferent flights. -

The area along the east edge was taken from M-T1 - M=79
823A-8 series of photographs, taken November 17, 1933 at 11:2, AM. On
this date high %tide was at 7:10 AM and low tide at 1:39 PM.

For the South shore of Deaniels Island appearing elong
the North edge, the East shore of the Cooper River and its bridge
approach, eand Shutes Folly Island, Pictures M-5¥3Sto M-59 of the 823
A-8 series were used. This flight was flown on the 17th of November '
1933 at 10:45 AM. The time of the tides was low at 7:10 AM and high
at 1:39 PM. '

Piotures Li~2l; to M-31 of the 823A-B series were used in
the compilation of Drum Islend, the West shore of Cooper River, and a
very considerable portion of the oity of Charleston. The date of this
flight is November 9, 1933 - teken at L:00 PM they fall between high
tide at 12:33 PM and low tide at 7:08 PM.

In conjunction with pictures M-2h to M-31 - B23A-8
pictures N-1); to =19 of the seme series were used for the area slong
the Western edge of the sheet. These pictures were taken at 8:25 AM
the 25th of October 1933. On this date low tide was at 6:28 AM and
high tide at 1:04 PM. \ .

For the srea alomg the Battery, at the South end of the



eity, photograph M-146 - 823A-8 wes used. This plcture was taken at
1:00 PM December 21, 1G33. On this date high tide was at 11:19 AM and
low tide at 5:37 PM. . .

CONTROL

Sources:

. Triangulation by C. D. Meaney 19%2
: oo " G. D. Cowie and R. L. Shoppe 1933
" " M. 0. Witherbee 1933
" " L. P. Raynor 192 .

Aluminum Control Sheet "A" Reg. No, #2¥2, "B" Reg. No. cu;,
"C" Roge No.fo76, by Lt. M. O. Witherbee 1933 and 193,

Field positions were used reduced to N.&., 1927 datum.

Errors:

The Agusta, Ga., to Jacksonville, ¥. C. Are, adjusted
to N.A. 1927 datum gives the positon of A Charleston, St. Phillips
Church 8pire with Cross 1932 as follows:

32° L6' 13.789" - 13L8.9 meters
79° 55" 52.L34" - 136l.5 meters

The 1690 wvalue reduced field position N.A. 1927 was
used: 1t is as follews,
- 32° L6t L3771~ 13L48.3 meters
79° 557 Lb6.LL2"- 1208.6 meters

Lt. Witherbee checked the old position in 193L. The
Longitude of the above adjusted value must be in error.

COMPILATION
Method :
The standard radial line method was used as described
in the U. S.C. & G. S« 1933 notes on the compilation of plenimetric
line maps from five lens serial photographs.

Adjustment of Plot:

The redisl plot was made on & full sized celluloid sheet
using the several overlapping flights mentioned in another paragraph of
this report. All single lens pictures had been enlarged so that the
average scale of the pictures was 1:10,000. The radial plotted points
were then transferred to Atles Sheet No. 26, Reg. No. 5178 by laying one
projection over the other and pricking through the points. Yo unusual
adjustments were neocessary on the radial plot.

Interpretation: ’

L

: [
Ko great difficulty was encountered in delimiating the

”



high water line. The low water line was tentatively traced from the
photos, enclosing the lighter areas along the high water line.
Originally -it was not an attempt to show low water, but rather a line
determining certein visible shallow areas, running for perhaps soms

three miles in length. It was then checked against the soundings taken
in the same area and it was found to coincide with the low water line

in its entirety, with the exception of not more then a score of soundings,
where the low water line was changed to agree with the hydrography.

- The standard symbol used for designating wrecks defies a
more precise location of the two vessels along the East shore of the
Cooper River. They lie under the symbol designating them. The North-
ern one is a sunken concrete hull; the Southern one is a Ferry Boat
destroyed by fire. ’

On the North shore of the Ashley River lying midway
between triangulation station West Point and Colon1a1 Loke is the
beached wreck of an old steam Forry Boat, ﬁgg SAPHO. ™

' oo e aacoMfz ron. .

Cooper River Bridge has been located with the aid of
topographic positions for the pilers and radial points at the two
extremities. The curve over Drum Island hes been sketched between the
points of tanpemcy. It is believed to be accurately placed.

In mapping the City of Charleston some consgideration

" has been *taken of the multiple purposes for which the map may be used.
The inking has been kept heavy at a possible sacrifice to neatness,

due to possible reddctions in size being wanted, and to aid in keeping
the work open the street widths have been kept at a distance measured
to include side walks. Except within yard limits, all railroads have
been shown and they have been placed with the idea of ldentifying the
properties of the S.A.L., A.C.L., Southern and the Port Utilities
Commission. The distance between the cross ties on tracks has not been
kept constant but has gradually differed to conform with the surroundings,
end it has been thought impractical to differentiate between singbk and
double tracks in the street car lines..

For possible further reference the Street Car system of
Charleston is here described:

All lines are double track with the following exceptions
which are singls tracks:

King St., between Cslhoun and Broad Sts.

East Bay St., between the Custom House and South of
intersection of Queen St.

Wentworth St., between King and Meeting Sts.

Calhoun St., between Ogler and King Sts.

Spring St., between Rutledge Ave., and King St.

King St., between line and Cleveland Sts.

Meoting Ste., North of Line is a single with the exception
of a double track from Cool Blow to Mt. Pleasant St.
The Rutledge Ave., line is single track North of
Cleveland St.

o=

@ —1 W W



4

The yacht Basin near trianguletion station "West Point"
was in the course of congtruction, with Federal Appropriations. This
scurce has been diseontinued and it is doubtful if further work on this
project will be accomplished for some time,

Numberous questions might arise over Charleston Streets.
There are a number of Lanes, Courts, Alleys, and {flaces, some of which
are too narrow for any but pedestrian traffic. Running through settled
areas, their lack of breadth mekes them in¥isible from the photos and
~ they have consequently not been located.

Streets of some importance which have not been located
on this map are given below:

[

Cromvells Alley - South of Beaufain, between Franklin and
Smith Sts.

Clifford Alley = North of Queen, between King and Charles Sts.
Cedar St., North of Calhoun and leading off of Alexander St.
Lightwood Alley - Running North from Atlantic St., between
Fast Battery and Church Street.

Between Huger and Congress Sts., Senate and Carondolet Sts.,
have not been located.

Westcoat Court - between Cannon end Spring Sts.

Bedon Alley running North from Tradd for one block between
Church and East Bay Sts.

Fhiladelphis runs for one block North of Queen St., between
Church and State Sts.

© O~ U W

Many lesser 1mportant streets not rumning the length of a
single block and apparently bearing no names but used for resident®al and
industrial purposes heve not been shown. '

47

In line with Laurens St., extended Northeast is a rail- ey
road running over a narrow trestle over the water for the distance sghown.
At one time this may have been a piser as there are delapitated pilings
strewn for a distance suitsble for this explanation, to the South and
extending parallel with track. Their general condition and number has
made it imndvisable to show them.

Approgching the North edge of the sheet and running
parallel to King Stgﬁ is.a maize of detail. To the East and paralleling
King St., are the double tracks of both the A.C.L. and the Southern
Railroads while to the West and rumning parallel are from two to four
tracks used in conjunction with the industrial properites lying on the
sheet joining to the West. This detail has been simplified to avoid

confpsion.- # ~King St s mgin ‘/bara Fare £l .;9,‘”4.—//: and suurl
ofirachiom 1 Fhe AW corwey g}_f her

There has been no attempt made to show the City Dump and
the £illing operations being carried on North of Columbus Street in the
Vicinity of New Market Creek.

The Pipe line running from the Standard 0il Co., Refinery
to the company pier has been exagerated in order to more easily identify,
and to escape confusion with roads. It consists of three large pipes
and & board walk running at some elevation above the surface of the ground.
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In the absence of & definite symbol defining trestle
work the Pipe line running from the Standard 0il Co., Pjer over a trestle
has been shown with the parallel "eat Walk".

Within the cemetery area ghown there are five cemeteries;
Megnolia, St. Lewrence, Bethany, K. K. B. S. (Hebrew) and the ome for
negroes-

Information from other Sources;

Appreciation is hereby expressed to Mr. Dingle the
City Engineer whose offisce is in the Court House, for the loan of the
Port Utilities Corporation Property Map. The map helped considerably
in the "interpretation of railroads eto., along the water front.
Appreciation is also due to Mr. J. H. Garety, Chief Engineer of the.
Port Ttilities Commigsion for the loan of property map useful in the
identification of track layouts to the North of town. While nothing
was transferred from these maps they were valuable in assisting in
interpreting detail and names.

Neame s:

The nsmes appearing on this sheet are takem from Chart
No. 470 of the Cm st and Geodetio Survey and from the Port Utilities
Commission Map mentioned above. Ore sew nawce, ‘Aathis Ferry Roas”
has bclu. Scwlow, Hed Hor Ar.S3acoms appro o /- Llra. .
a Chart No. L,70 shows the point of land South of Mollasses
. Creek to be Hobegw Point. Acoording td the local and reliaeble infomation
this point of land is known as Remley Point.,* It was nsmed Hobcqw Point

on the Air Photo Sheat. Mﬁ*ﬁﬁ#mﬁ*ﬁ#ﬁﬁ&im
Comparison with other” Surveys:

This sheet joins sheet Ho. 5175 on the North, 5181 on
the South 5177 on the East and 5179 on the West. Satisfactory junotions
have been made on the four sheets. .

a

| Chart No. 70 shows only one wreck lying off Hoboow
Pbint but from field inspection reports there are two in that vieinity
at presaxrt as showvn on this sheet. The field party also reported a rock
lying near the front range Beacon of the Drum Islend Channel Range.
(lafer LaCafec/ ¢r7 AC3. Shesd J jﬁd”ﬂ 27 Gmﬁ//ﬂﬁaﬂ) gﬂf

The following variations from Chart No. 470 of this area
were found:

(1) The Aero To-wer shown on the chart ag existing on the top
of the Frencis Marion Hotel haes been removed. The nearest beacon snd the
one now used for covering this area will be found on Atlas Sheet No. 2lj,
Reg. No. 5176.

(2) The dolphins bordering the -Ferry slip on the Eest side
of the Cooper River are further extended in Chart No. ;70 than on the
accompanying map. The position of these as shown on the photopraphs does
not justif'y such an extension.









( (3) *  The railroad spur running FNorth of Vardell Creek, and
paralleling it, is no longer there. That area is mershy, and there
are no indications of there ever having been a fill in that area.

(L) The configuretion of the pler et Castle Pinckney on
Shutes Folly Island is incorrect. Information gathered from local
residents is that theres has been a fire on the properties at the South
end of this islend, end it is possible that tle difference may bé due
to its consequent %atruction and rebuilding.

(5) The old chart shows a quartermile streteh of roed
Joining two other roads North of the cemetery. This road does not
show on the photographs and the nature of the terain through which
it is shown is such as leads to doubt as to its existence. At most it
canmot be more than an uwnimproved field road, jimpassable in rainy
weather and it 1s consequently not shown. w:

(6) The pier belonging to the Charleston Dry Dock emd Machine
Co., on Chart No, L70 is shown including the dry dock. This dock is
floatable and from field inspection made by the compiler, it does not
appear at present on the comvany property.

(7) On the enclosed section of chart No. 170 there are four
groups of piles eircled. Field sxamination shows that about 50% of
these piling are down. Those that remain are decayed at the water line
and will probably be dovm in a year or twe. The area 1s bare mud flats
ot low water, so they can hardly be considered e menace to navigation,
and- they should not be oonsidered as landmarks. It is recommended that they
be removed from the chart, ' '

-
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t v (8) Dock shown st Station U.S.E.D. TRADD was traced from
Aluminum Comtrol Sheet "B" Reg. No.7-Ge b.].

(9) Dolphins along Charleston Side of Ashley River near
U.S.F.D. WEST POINT 1933 end SIGNAL TOWER 1919 was traced from Aluminum
Control Sheet.

(10) Statlon STACK 1932 is the tallest of the two adjoining
stacks appearing on chart L70.

(12) 4 dock et the mouth of the Wendo River eppearing on
Chart 470 just South of Molasses Creek is gome but the photos for this
sheet show a dook just North of the Drum Islend Charmmel Range that does
not appear on Chart 470.

(11) These additional spires have been added to those
appearing on chart 470
Flynn's Church . Grace Church
St. Miohaels Church Unitarian Church.

St. Pauls Church

Landmarks:

A complete 1ist of landmerks for charts and recoverable
topographic stations will be submitted with aluminum control sheet "A"

Reg, No, ©2¥2 , "B" Reg, No. Ga&? , "C" Reg., No. bo7e o Lt. M.O.Witherbee
Chief of Party 1933 and 193L.



Recommendations for further Surveys:

It is believed that the compilation has a probable
error of not more than 3 meters in position of well defined detail of
importance for charting and of not more then 6 meters for other data.

It is believed that the compilatiorn is complete snd
reliable and that no further exsmination of this ares is necessary.
_/
Remarks:

Gooper River Bridge Notes: <ot MY

Town Creek span clearance at center of span is 135 feet«

Horizontal clearance between piers in 600 feet.

Cooper River Span - clearance at center 154 foet Ao M
Clearance for 300 feet at center 150 feet, olearance at main piers 135 feet.
Horizontel olearesnce between piers is 1000 feete _feor (efvo.

There is a flashmg red aero beecon aft the top of éach
of the four main towers.

Since this sheet waa compiled two docks ~ Ft. Sumbter
Hotel and the S.C.Yacht Club - were destroyed by a storm. The yacht
club dock has been rebuilt on the original piling and has been left on this
sheet, while piling only is shown for the former Ft. Sumter Dock.

All topo stations used as lendmarks, U.S.E.D. stetions,
all tanks, stacks snd bescons showm in black circles were transferred from
A.C.8. direct to this sheet.

See also descriz on and sketch submitted by Lt.

M. O. Witherbee, 1933. (Z) vaym 9,“0!?,) 4 fachad.

Assieted by: Submitted by:

& Hongoh PA e Fcth-

Eb Ho Kirsch, Fo Hl MﬁBetho
Chief of Party '

- by dhcs Al b=
e et
b s yre =l e R/ N
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Page 1,
REVIEW OF PHOTO TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY NO. 7 - 5/ 79

Title (Par. 56) S. C. Charleston Harbor, Charleston City
Chief of Party E. H. Kirsch Compiled by F. H. McBeth

Projeet F.P.~13-S.C. 1933-35 Instructions dated
Alr Photo Compiletion Party No. 21,
1. The survey and preparation for it conform to the requirements -
of the Topographic Manual. (Par. 8; and 16, a, b, ¢, 4, e, -~
- g and 1.)

2. The character and scope of the compilation satisfy the instruoc-
tions and the "Notes on the Compilation of Planimetric Line Maps
from Five Lens Aerial Photographs”. e

3. The control and adjustment‘of the radial plot were adequate.,
(Par. 12, 29.)

4, There is sufficient control on maps from other sources that
were transmitted by the field party for thelr applieation
to the charts, (Par. 28.) No informatitn taken from outside sources.

5. High watér line on marshy and-menpreove coast is clear and ade- .~ 7
guate for chart compilation. (Par. 16a, 43, 44.)

6. The representation of low water lines, reefs;—ecorel—wesfs and
rocks, and legends pertalning to them is satisfactory.  (Par. £
36, 37, 38, 39, 40, 41.) .

7. Important details shown on previous surveys and on the chart
have been compared with this sheet and a statement has been
entered in the report regarding the removal from the chart or
change in position of important detail such as rocks, lights,
beacons, prominent objects, bridges, docks, and structures v v
along the water front.

8. The span, draw and clearance of bridges are shown. {Par. 16¢,)
The Coopor River Brictoe has baecw burlf suce the
us. lgfncrr: Lis afﬁnﬂff.r Aad Geeu Published. Mo dLE. daba

are:ls
9., The date furnished by the Field Inspection is adequate. k’/}<:£/74_‘~

NOTE: Strike out paragraphs, words or phrases not applicable and
modif'y those requiring it. Paragraph numbers refer to those in the
Topographic Manual., TUse reverse side for extending remarks.

M-10




10.

11.

12.

13.

14,

15,

16,

17,

18,

19,

20,

21,

Page 24

The descriptive report covers all details listed in the Manual,
so far as they apply to this survey. (Par. 64, 65 and ?E’)

The descriptive report also contains all additional information
required in photo topography as prescribed in the instructions
and in the "Notes on the Compilation of Planimetric Line Maps
from Five Lens Aerial Photographs”,

The deseriptions of recoverable stations and references to shore
line were accomplished on Form 524, and scaling of positions

cheoked. (Par, 29, 30 and 57.)  gybmitted with A.C.S. Sheets

. ¢ '3 .
(Al in oifece éif 5/’:;0'793‘/-
A list of landmarks for charts was furnished on Form 567 and scal-

ing of positions checked. (Par. 16d, e, 6Q.)
Svbmitted with A.C.S. Sheets

The geographic datum of the sheet is N. A, 1927 and
the reference station is correctly noted. (Par. 34,)

Junctions with contemporary surveys are adequate. y//

Geographic names are shown on the sheet and are covered by the r//
Descriptive Report., (Par. 64, 66k,)

The quality of the drafting is good. (Par. 31, 32, 33, 35, 36,
37, 38, 39, 40, 41, 42, 45, 46,) o

No additional surveying is recormended., .~
Remarks:
Examined and approved: f%g j;i :

H N udol,

E. H. KirsciChief of Party
Remarks after review in offices

Reviewed in office by: é—%

Examined and apprOVfE%ﬁf;;§7 /f;ZLIQZ¢¢s

Chief', Sectio Field Records Chief, Section of Field Work
&72<f7 34457‘- 2
Chief, DlVlSion of Charts Chief, Division of

Hydrography and Topography.

M-i0




Topographic Stations:

The following recoverable topographic stations as shown on the compi-

lation desecribed on form 524 are filed under plane table ocontrol survey
No. T=-6069:

White gable porch (d)
Black water tank (d)
Low steck power house (d)}
Stack eigar factory (d)
Black water tank (d)
(Cigar factory)

Black water tank (P.U.C.) (d)
Penthouse, Peoples Building ()
Incinerator stack (d)
Beacon No, 3 (d)

(Cooper River)
Castle Pinckney Light (d)
4 Main Piers '

Cooper River Bridge

(Dog (d)

(End (d)

(Ace (d)

(Bad (d)
Drum Island Rear Range Light (d)
Drum Island Front Range Light (d)
U.S.E, Har (d) Castle Pinckney (d)
. Standerd (&) Yacht Club Tower (d)
. Drum (d) Era (d) -
. Bridge (d)
. Bor (4)
. Chimney (4}
. Tradd (d)

sdaaad
ML non a
* & & B 5 »

The following stations are filed under T-6070:

U.S.E. Pipe (&)

Light No. 8 (a)

Low Flat Tank (d)

Gray Tank (d)

Tall Black Tenk (4)

Tall Red Brick Stack (d)
Tall Slim Black Stack (d)

’. The following stations are filed under T-6080:

Mt. Pleasant Rear Range Light (d)
Light ¥o. 1 (d)



-z-

Comparison with Other Surveys:

There is satisfactory agreement with T-6069, T~6070, and T-6080, (Adr
Photo Control Surveys) All detail of a permanent nature shown on these
sheets is shown on the compilation.

Differences with chart 470 are completely noted in the report except
for the following:

(1) The street development with a center whose approximate latitude
1§ 320 49' 00 meters, longitude 79° 56! 1020 meters. This, evidently,
does not exist.

(2) fTrianguletion Station Sta&k 1932 is shown out of position on
Chart 470, | )

Comparison was also made with T~3414 (1910); T-3854 (1921); T-4433
(1928). This compilation is adequate to supersede these surveys for the

area they have in common. The compiletion is complete in detail.

Ag e
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Date. Noy. 23,1934

GEOGRAPHIC NAMES -

/-.5778

Survey No
Chart No. “#70, /237
2
Diagram No / 37

*, Aporoved by the Division of Geographic Names, Department of Interior.

., Not Approved by the Division of Geographic Names, Department of Interior.

R, Referred 1o the Division of Geographic Names, Department of Interior.

Status Name on Survey Name on Chart 'ﬁf‘;‘gc“::mugz Nam;ys [fise?;gned Location
Korploy Poat- | Hobcon /%f_,f*(’ u n!'!/lw Wr'; ’
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